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ADDENDUM NO.1
DATE: June 25, 2018
TO: PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS AND PLAN HOLDERS
FROM: 5§~:)Richard M. Nethercote, Jr., %ﬁ'\,

District Contracts Administrator
Florida's Turnpike Enterprise

SUBJECT:

CONTRACT NO.: ESR86

FINANCIAL PROJECT NO.: 436206-2-72-01

COUNTIES: Palm Beach, Martin, St. Lucie, Okeechobee
PROJECT NAME: Performance-Based Landscape

PROPOSALS TO BE RECEIVED: July 31, 2018 at 5:00 P.M Local Time

Proposers and other interested parties are informed that the above referenced documents are hereby revised, changed
and supplemented as set forth below:

SCRUTINIZED COMPANIES

HB 545 was signed into law on March 21, 2018 with an effective date of July 1, 2018. This proposal has been revised to
be in compliance with this new law.

A company that is on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List, is on the Scrutinized Companies with
Activities in the tran Petroleum Energy Sector List, or is engaged in business operations in Syria, may not bid on, submit a
proposal for, or enter into a contract with an agency or local government entity for goods or services of $1 million or more.

A company that is on the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel List or is engaged in a boycott of tsrael may not bid
on, submit a proposal for, or enter into a contract with an agency or local government entity for goods or services.

If you have any questions regarding this information, please do not hesitate to contact Rich Nethercote at 407-264-3885.
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